Allie Brusasco

From: Allie Brusasco
Sent: Monday, November 18, 2024 8:37 AM
Subject: PUBLIC NOTICE: Lane Transit District November Board Meeting Agenda Packet Available Online

November Board Meeting
Wednesday November 20, 2024

Good afternoon,

Lane Transit District will have a Public Meeting on November 20; it will be open to the community and is ADA
accessible. Please see below for pertinent information regarding the upcoming meeting.

Meeting: November Board Meeting

Date: Wednesday, November 20, 2024

Time: 5:30-8:00 p.m.

Place: 3500 East 17" Avenue, Eugene, Oregon 97403

Virtual: Register here
Watch live (viewing only, no participation) on channel 21 or via link: https://metrotv.ompnetwork.org/

The agenda packet and meeting documents can be accessed here.
Thank you,

Allie Brusasco
Compliance | Board Administrator
P: 458-910-8282

D I Lane Transit District
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Meeting Materials: November Board Packet Revised

Watch live (viewing only, no participation) on channel 21 or via link: https://metrotv.ompnetwork.org/

Zoom details for viewing and public participation:
Register in advance for this webinar HERE
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